Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Herambraj

Pravin Takle

Tuesday, August 6, 2024 2:28 PM

Herambraj Sonawane; Arindam Chakraborty

Ashay Desai; Sandeep Mutal; Harish Tirlotkar; Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Manish Thakkar
Re: AV DJ equipment finalization for blue sea

As per discussion VHE is the preferred vendor as we he has done the system installation at TAJ and other hotels . Also, we me and Arindam had

meeting with him installation .

Let's get the rates and negotiate him for final pricing .

Regards,
Pravin

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 1:14 PM

To: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sandeep Mutal <projects@cateringcollective.in>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>;
Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: AV DJ equipment finalization for blue sea

Dear team

We have floated with the vendor and awaited for the quote we conclude the po at earliest

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 11:10 PM



To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sandeep Mutal <projects@cateringcollective.in>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>;
Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: AV DJ equipment finalization for blue sea

Hi,
Need this closed by EOD tomorrow !

Arindam Chakraborty -
Chief Operating Officer

e .
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r - "

B www.cateringcollective.in
B 1, Rashid Mansion, Dr Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 5:38 PM

To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sandeep Mutal <projects@cateringcollective.in>; Arindam Chakraborty
<arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: AV DJ equipment finalization for blue sea

Dear Sir

We have floated the requirement with vendor expected to close the PO earliest within 3 or 4 days

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 9:09 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sandeep Mutal <projects@cateringcollective.in>; Arindam Chakraborty

<arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot
2




Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: AV DJ equipment finalization for blue sea

Hi Herambraj

Has this been floated to vendor as PR has been n upload in safal last week , we have finished the demolition part at blue sea . Electrical team has
started the electrical wiring . We have to make sure we that this is closed by tomorrow . Av wiring is not in electrical scope .

This is very critical .can you please send me the status ?

Regards
Pravin

Get Outlook for Android

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:52:55 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sandeep Mutal <projects@cateringcollective.in>; Arindam Chakraborty
<arindam.chakraborty(@cateringcollective.in>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;

Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: AV DJ equipment finalization for blue sea

Dear Herambraj,

As per discussion please find the attached vendor quote , he has given 10% discount on send quote . We can drag him further on negotiation .

Please find the PR no of AV for blue se which has been uploaded in Safal . KAPCO-2425-00202

Request you to please take this on high priority as we started the demolition at blue sea

(dark brown)

Zone Item Make Model UoM |Qty
Banque? Hall - Under Two-Way 6.5" Coaxial Ceiling Loudspeaker (in White) Klipsch [IC-650-T Pair | 2
Mezzanine

_ - 3 3 ”"
Banquet Hall - Outdoor All-Weather Compact 2-Way Coaxial Loudspeaker with 6.5" LF Klipsch [PRO-650T-LS Each | 4




Common Area Two-Way 5.25" Coaxial Ceiling Loudspeaker (in White) Klipsch [IC-500-T-SC Pair | 3

Toilet Two-Way 4" Coaxial Ceiling Loudspeaker (in White) Klipsch [IC-400-T Pair | 1
Audio Input Wall-Plate Custom [Dual XLR-F Each | 1
Audio Output Wall-Plate Custom [Single XLR-M Each | 2
Source Selector Volume Controller Sonodyne(WP-4R Each | 1
Analog Volume Controller TOA AT-4XXX Each | 4

Central Hardware 2-Channel 300W/ch @ 100V Power Amplifier JBL/TOA|CSA2300Z Each | 1
2-Channel 120W/ch @ 100V Power Amplifier JBL/TOA|CSA2120Z Each | 1
4x4 Digital Signal Processor Sonodyne|ZoneMix4 Each | 1
Wireless Handheld Microphone AKG 'WMS40Mini2 Vocal| Each | 1
DJ Console Denon DJ|Prime 4+ Each | 1
Speaker Cable Krystals il;lé—EDGE-l.SO-Z- 100mts| 4
Audio Cable Krystals [MIC-INS-18-ATC [100mts| 1
Data Cable Krystals |[CAT6-UTP 100mts| 1
Installation VHE SI Lot | 1

SITC Total

Regards,

Pravin




